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Capex Purchase

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 06 March 2024 23:34
To: binu.balachandran; Shama Nair; Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Stephen P; Ajit Singh; Mrunal Joshi; Jogeswar Sahu; Manish Thakkar Kcorp; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project

Dear Binu, 
As per our discussion , need email confirmaƟon vendor for Zero NT item, 
Post confirmaƟon cancel Intercare civil PO & award enƟre  work order to Rudra  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 06 March 2024 04:56 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-
corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi 
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Shadab, 
 
We have no confirmation on vendor appointment from your side, we are issuing the order to L1 vendor  
 
@Capex Purchase: please raise Po for L1 vendor by tomorrow in case of no further communication 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
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From: Binu Balachandran  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 5:04 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
Shadab , 
 
Further to trail mail & our discussion find commercial comparative for wet work with Rudra quotation incorporated, intecare has quoted 11.13 Lacs (B.Tax) & Rudra has 
quoted 9.80 Lacs (B.Tax), kindly confirm whom to close with the order urgently  
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Binu Balachandran  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
Shadab, 
 
As discussed for Delhi food court, below items the rate for Intercare are higher on below line items 
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Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 7:06 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please review revised comparaƟve of Delhi Streat. Kindly suggest for process further. 
 
 
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
 
 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 09 February 2024 11:10 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen 
P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
Dear Jogeswar, 
As discussed yesterday, Cancel Intercare work order & award enƟre scope to Shah Enterprises including wet work. 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
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From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 09 February 2024 10:21 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen 
P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Please see aƩached comparaƟve of Delhi Streat Civil & PLB work. Kindly suggest for process further. 
 
Note : Shah Enterprises R1 quotaƟon not update in safal. He shared on via Mail. Please review same. 
 
 
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
 
 
 

From: Jogeswar Sahu  
Sent: 29 January 2024 14:39 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen 
P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Please review below queries. 
 
Kindly suggest. 
 
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
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From: Kaium <kaium@intercareenterprise.in>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 13:40 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen 
P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
                Below mentioned my queries. 
 

1. Need to be understood of Drawing no - 110 ( not finding in BOQ this item) 
2. Not in BOQ of any back counter items. 
3. Not in BOQ of wall shelves for Chat Counter. 
4. Need to be understood front counter with partition details as per BOQ. 
5. Need to be understood mesh Jali ceiling with elements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Inter care Enterprise                                   
Sk Mahammad Kaium 
Project Organizer & Business partner 
M: 9930702814 , 9987921130 
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From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 12:59 PM 
To: kaium@intercareenterprise.in 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Please share your quires. 
 
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
 
 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 12:12 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
Ask vendors to share quires first  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 10:38 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P 
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<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Please confirm Ɵme for schedule Technical meeƟng with vendors. 
 
 
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
 
 
 

From: Kaium <kaium@intercareenterprise.in>  
Sent: 25 January 2024 17:19 
To: 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Dilli Streat_ Delhi T1 project 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
               I want a call to understand some items in the BOQ for Dilli Streat project. 
 
 
 

 
Inter care Enterprise                                   
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Sk Mahammad Kaium 
Project Organizer & Business partner 
M: 9930702814 , 9987921130 
www.indiamart.com/intercareenterprise 

 
 


